

Bibliography of Pastor Luci Gaynor Hunter



"Tragedy is a tool for the living to gain wisdom, not a guide by which to live."
RFK

FAMILY: Her parents were Pastor Levi, Sr. and First Lady Mother Annie Gaynor. They were in the Ministry over fifty (50) years. My father died 02 June 1986 at the age of 96 and Mother died 04 October 2003 at the age of 103. She up in a very strong two parent family; She is she is the 8 child of 12 sibilants 4 sisters and 8 brothers. (Ages from 86 to 49 years old

She is the Mother of one son. However, she was blessed to raise 4, 3rd. generation niece nephews, and assist with the care of more than 40 of 254 of her other nieces and nephews.

EDUCATION: She graduate from SA Jones High School in North Little Rock, AR She was going to college get a degree in Elementary Education, Medicine, and Journalism, Political Science or government It took a strong will and a determination to complete her education.

1987-1993: MILWAUKEE THEOLOGICAL INSTITUTE

Associated Degree: In Ministry, second degree In Urban Ministry and Associate in Christian Counseling and Urban Ministry

Thank God two parents that did not hinder my secular education on the other side of the coin was my was the strong spiritual education I received from my parents. (My life was headed in the same direction as my Father: he served in the U.S. Army, I wanted to join the U.S. Army Dad was a dedicated church leader and pastor so is I.)

HER QUEST is to be the best helper for others this desire flowered her from early childhood The best student in school, the best in my Sunday school, the best minister/pastor and community leader, this was a tall order for a little country girl from Arkansas. There were many obstacles to overcome, good schools, transportation to school (my brothers and sister walked 5 or more miles to school a day to name a few). I had a desire to continue my education.

WORK EXPERIENCE

1991 to 2000

Milwaukee Area Technical College Job Title: Academic Support Assistance Computer Operator

Duties: Instructional assistance in computer software: WordPerfect, QuarkXPress, Macintosh, and Microsoft Word and one-on-one personalized instruction. Tutoring in the following: Basic Skills, Microsoft Office, Microsoft Word 6.1, Excel, and Access group and one-on-one studies.

Social Development Commission (SDC) Job Title: Outreach / Intake Worker. Duties: Conducting interviews with individuals seeking energy assistance. Assisting clients with ene4rgy applications verifying the client's information with outside agencies and vendors. Contacting fuel vendors and other outside agencies for needed information to determine eligibility for energy assistance. Review computerized data sheets to secure and verify collateral data. Referring clients with social problems to case managers, and maintain daily records and reports.

Bibliography of Pastor Luci Gaynor Hunter

1996-1997: Bank One of Milwaukee Job Title: Bank Statements Operator. Duties Included: mailing end of the month bank statements, bankcard statements, telemarketing, data entry, filing, sending and receiving fax.

1991-1993: MILWAUKEE COUNTY CORRECTIONAL CENTER (CCC)
JOB TITLE: Chaplain/ Human Service Intern Worker with female inmates Duties: Counseling group and one-on one, also making myself available for social, Spiritual, and academic assistance to the inmates and also their families.

1987-1988: MILWAUKEE THEOLOGICAL INSTITUTE
JOB TITLE: Administrative Assistant Duties: included recruiting students for the college, typing, Data Entry, Telephone operator, mailing and banking

1983-1991: Milwaukee Lutheran / Milwaukee County Foster Care s Services Foster Parent Duties included caring for four foster sons

EDUCATION

1991-1997: Milwaukee Area Technical College (MATC) Major: Elementary Education and Minor: Computer. Associate Degree

1996-1997: MILWAUKEE LUTHERAN FAMILY SERVICES
Milwaukee Lutheran/Family Services Certificate in Facilitator/Nurturing/Parenting Classes

1987-1993: Milwaukee Theological Institute (MTI) Bachelor Degree (BA) in Urban Ministry/Counseling

1968: MANPOWER BUSINESS INSTITUTE (MBTI)
Studies included Business Training, General Office Secretarial Training. Certificate of completion.

2005: GRADUATED: City of Milwaukee Police Department Citizen Academy.

1996 – 1997: AWARDS / CERTIFICATES / ACCOMMODATION

CERTIFICATES OF LEADERSHIP: Milwaukee Area Technical College - MATC
Presented by the Student's Programming Board as Commendation for Extracurricular Achievement in Student Organization.

1994 – 1995: MATC - Certificates in Recognition of your Participation and Contribution to the State Legislative Wisconsin Student Government of Technical College System State Legislative Seminar.

1994

AWARD OF APPRECIATION

Milwaukee Area Arcola High School Alumni Reunion Committee: In Recognition of your Computer Skills and Programming.

1993 – 1996: CERTIFICATES OF MEMBERSHIP

MATC Office of Student Affairs in Appreciation for your services to the Milwaukee Campus Student Senate.

1991 – 1997: CERTIFICATES OF APPRECIATION

MATC Academic Support Center, Tutoring, Computer
For her Personal Efforts to help fellow students succeed academically.

Bibliography of Pastor Luci Gaynor Hunter

1993 – 1994

CERTIFICATES OF MEMBERSHIP AND APPRECIATION

MATC Pre-Teacher Organization – PTO. For your outstanding contribution to our organization

1994 – 1995: **CERTIFICATES OF OUTSTANDING COMMENDATION OF MERIT:**

Fund Raising in the history of the PTO we present you with this Special Award of Merit for Contribution to our organization.

1993 – 1994: **CERTIFICATES OF PARTICIPATION:**

MATC Elements of Speech Class Certificates of Participation for her enthusiastic performance as a member of the Elements of Speech Class.

1995 – 1997: **COMMUNITY SERVICES**

AWARDED WOMAN OF THE YEAR

WOMEN WORKS Region V - Multi-Cultural/Multi-Ethnic Liaison National Network, Wisconsin
Displaced Homemaker of the Year

Provide information, technical assistance and training to local programs and regional advisory council on woman of color issues and concerns. Work with National Vice President for Multi-Cultural/Multi-Ethnic Women and Regional Representative to implement network activities. Provide the National Governing Board, through the Vice President for Multi-Cultural/Multi-Ethnic Women and Regional Representative, information and concerns for consideration and action.

1975 – 1999: **VOLUNTEER:** Milwaukee Salvation Army: Volunteer for the Christmas / toys drive
Summer Food and Christmas Program

1975 – Present: Milwaukee Red Cross Victim Disaster Worker:

2007 - PRESENT THE GREAT LAKES WATERS WERE IN SERIOUS TROUBLE

To begin healing the watershed, the United States and Canada signed the Great Lakes Water Quality Agreement in 1972. Its purpose was to "restore and maintain the chemical, physical, and biological integrity of the waters of the Great Lakes Basin Ecosystem." It outlined three broad policies: limit the discharge of toxic substances into the lakes; use local, state, provincial, and federal funding to construct publicly owned waste treatment works; and develop better coordination between parties to ensure compliance.

1963 – Present: **DEMOCRATIC POLITICAL PARTY:** Local Government and Presidential
Election Commission, Telephone Services, Poll Watcher and many other duties

1999-2009: **CITY OF MILWAUKEE HOUSING AUTHORITY**

Convent Hill Resident Organization, President

Housing Authority 13 High Raises Resident Board of Directors, President

2000 – Present: City of Milwaukee Housing Authority Advisory Board
Personal Accomplishments

2005

LEADERSHIP AWARD

ROSS LEADERSHIP PROGRAM

Medical College of Wisconsin Department of Family and Community Medicine

Bibliography of Pastor Luci Gaynor Hunter

2003 – President: **ICARE – INDEPENDENT CARE HEALTH PLAN**

OVERVIEW:

Independent Care Health Plan (iCare) is a specialized managed care program for persons with disabilities age 19 and older. The company began in 1994 with a three year federal grant from the Health Care Financing Authority (now known as the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid or CMS). The purpose of the grant was to research if managed care could work for persons with disabilities. Independent Care Health Plan provides access to medical, dental, behavioral health, vision, prescription drug coverage, and social services through a unique care management model.

2007-Present: **DISABILITY RIGHTS OF WISCONSIN**

Mission includes the collection of a knowledge base of quality disability resources and best practices and to provide education, outreach and training based on these core resources.

2008 PRESENT: **SENIOR CITIZENS FOR GREAT LAKES COALITION HEALING OUR WATERS**

The Great Lakes Waters In Serious Trouble; **ITS PURPOSE** was to “restore and maintain the chemical, physical, and biological integrity of the waters of the Great Lakes Basin Ecosystem.” It outlined three broad policies: limit the discharge of toxic substances into the lakes; use local, state, provincial, and federal funding to construct publicly owned waste treatment works; and develop better coordination between parties to ensure compliance.

2009-Present: **BENCHMARKING WOMEN'S POLITICAL DEMOCRATIC LEADERSHIP**

The White House Project, a national, nonpartisan 501 (c)(3) organization is dedicated to advancing women's leadership across sectors, enhancing public perceptions of women's ability to lead and fostering the entry of women into leadership positions, including the U.S. Presidency

1993-2000: **TEACHER**

1996 – 2006: **CHRISTIAN EDUCATION**

Pastor and Founder of Bethel Outreach Ministries: Public Speaking, Singing, Sports and Traveling

CERTIFIED: Organizing, Facilitating, and Teaching Seminars, Workshops, Founder of Singles Ministries, Personal Evangelism in Reach and Outreach Ministries

1998-1999: **SEMINAR: THE ROLE OF THE APOSTOLIC WOMAN**

Faithful Mission Pentecostal Church Annual Jubilee Celebration or Active and Cooperative Participation in the Annual Jubilee Celebration (Leadership and Teaching award)

2005 – Present: **WRITING AND COORDINATOR OF CHURCH PERSONAL EVANGELISM**

10-12 Weeks (Certificate) of training members in the art of in reach and Outreach Ministries for the church.